
From: Reifman, David  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:35 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: FW: An Invitation from Andrea Zopp, President and CEO, World Business Chicago 
 
Steve – I attended this event.  



THE 2017
CHICAGO CONSULAR CORPS 

GALA

A TRIBUTE TO OUR GLOBAL PARTNERS



HOSTS 
(IN FORMATION)

JOHN C. ROBAK
GREELEY AND HANSEN

HONORARY CHAIRS

MAYOR RAHM EMANUEL 
AND MS. AMY RULE

&

 DEAN OF THE CHICAGO CONSULAR CORPS

THE HONORABLE 
PATRICIA MAZA-PITTSFORD
AND MR. PHILIP PITTSFORD

INVITE YOU TO ATTEND

THE 2017
CHICAGO CONSULAR CORPS 

GALA
A TRIBUTE TO OUR GLOBAL PARTNERS

GREG BROWN
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

PIN NI
WANXIANG AMERICA CORPORATION

MICHAEL J. SACKS 
GCM GROSVENOR

SAMUEL C. SCOTT III 
CHICAGO SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL



GLOBAL CITIZEN AWARD

CARDINAL BLASE J. CUPICH
ARCHBISHOP OF CHICAGO

CHICAGO LEGACY AWARD

STEVEN KOCH
FORMER DEPUTY MAYOR, CITY OF CHICAGO

CORPORATE AMBASSADOR AWARD

CIBC
ACCEPTED BY 

LARRY D. RICHMAN
PRESIDENT AND CEO, CIBC BANK USA, SEVP & GROUP HEAD, US REGION

CHICAGONEXT AWARD

BLUE1647
ACCEPTED BY 

EMILE CAMBRY
FOUNDER AND CEO

2017 CHICAGO SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWARD

KATHLEEN BORLAND
CHAIR, SOCIAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2017

HILTON CHICAGO
720 SOUTH MICHIGAN AVENUE

6 PM RECEPTION | 7 PM DINNER

NATIONAL DRESS AND BLACK TIE PREFERRED

ENTERTAINMENT FOLLOWING DINNER PROGRAM

FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CALL 312.553.2000



Chaired by Mayor Rahm Emanuel, World Business Chicago is a public-private, non-
profit partnership that drives inclusive economic growth and job creation, supports 

business, and promotes Chicago as a leading global city. 
ChicagoNEXT is a dedicated effort to drive growth and opportunity in Chicago’s 

technology community, governed by a council of industry leaders. 
WorldBusinessChicago.com

Chicago Sister Cities International, a division of World Business Chicago, provides 
leadership to develop, manage and coordinate comprehensive programs and projects with 
Chicago’s 28 sister cities in the areas of international business, global education, cultural 
arts and tourism, and government relations. CSCI expands Chicago’s global reach for the 

benefit of the City of Chicago, its residents and businesses.
ChicagoSisterCities.com

CHICAGO CONSULAR CORPS
The mission of the Chicago Consular Corps is to safeguard the interests, rights and 
privileges of its members and members of their respective communities; to promote 
cooperation and friendly relations with the Federal, State, County and Municipal 

authorities, as well as with the business community, cultural and civic institutions; and 
to promote solidarity, friendship and cooperation between its members and the local 
community, and consequently to create and engender an “esprit de corps.” The Corps 
consists of all career and honorary consular officers presently appointed by a foreign 

government to their consular position in metropolitan Chicago and as such recognized by 
the U.S. Department of State.

ChicagoConsularCorps.com

THE 2017 CHICAGO CONSULAR CORPS GALA IS HOSTED BY WORLD BUSINESS CHICAGO AND CHICAGO 
SISTER CITIES INTERNATIONAL.  A PORTION OF THE PROCEEDS FROM THIS SPECIAL EVENING FUNDS

THE CHICAGO CONSULAR CORPS SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT CHICAGO.
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